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May 26, 2015

TO: LOCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Kathy A. Kivley, General Manager 0#7374 hu’ ’3,,
< (

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 12B - 6/4/2015 Board Meeting
Confirm Appointment of Alternate Member to the Morro Bay
National Estuary Program (MBNEP)

DESCRIPTION

Confirm President Wright's appointment of the LOCSD Alternate Member to the
MBNEP.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the following motion:

Motion: [ move that the Board confirm the appointment of

as the LOCSD Alternate Member to the Morro Bay National Estuary
Program Executive Committee.

DISCUCSSION

As a MBNEP Partner, the District has appointed a member of its Board to serve
on the Program’s Executive Committee. The Executive Committee provides the
general policy direction for the program, monitors activities, assesses progress,
and approves grant requests. In January 2015, President Wright appointed
Vice President Ochylski to represent the District on this important committee.

There is currently a vacancy for an Alternate Member from the LOCSD which
needs to be filled.
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